
N M Hutchinson MSc; MA;BA(Hons); MI.FireE.
Chief Fire Officer/Chief Executive

Your Reference:

My Reference:
00092729 02 hah

York Fire Station
Clifford Street
York
Y019RD

When telephoning please ask for:

Miss Hilary Hustwick

Telephone:
Fax:

01904625272

5 June 2008

rFlECfEU~1E ID

-9 JUN 2008

Dear Sir/Madam

LICENSING ACT 2003

Applicant/Licensee: T Tunstall and MTunstall
---------..-----

Premises: Stonebow Snooker Club, Stonebow House The Stonebow York Y01
7NP

Application to vary a premises licence under the licensing Act 2003

I refer to the recent application under the above Act for a variation to a licence

The Fire Authority wish to Make Representations under Public Safety.

The occupancy figures for the premises should not exceed: 400 Persons

The premises are subject to a risk based inspection regime, the frequency of which is
determined by the Fire Authority. If, following an inspection the Fire authority have
concerns regarding Public Safety, these will be reported upon.

Should you wish to discuss any item in this report please contact myself at the above
address.

City of York Licensing Dept
9 St Leonards Place
Exhibition Square
York
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Haswell, Dick

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hilary Hustwick [Hilary.Hustwick@northyorksfire.gov.uk]
01 July200811:12
Haswell, Dick
RE: {Clean} Stonebow Snooker Club

Hi Dick

Thanks for that. I have had a read and as I told Steve Cluderay today I
am making comments on the plans submitted I have also been and made a
site visit and my reps still stand. The applicant of the Duchess are
aware of the works that need to be in place to satisfy fire safety
provisions and this is being dealt with under the RRO. If however no
building application is submitted for the additional means of escape
then I will have to reconsider the occupancy but this shall be dealt
with again under the RRO and their risk assessment.

Let me know if you need anything further

Regards

Hilary

Original Message-----
From: Haswell, Dick [mailto:Richard.Haswell@york.gov.uk]
Sent: 01 July 2008 10:54
To: Hilary Hustwick
Subject: {Clean} Stonebow Snooker Club

I refer to our telephone conversation
attached report alongside your letter
Could you confirm if you wish to make
light of the consultants comments.

and would ask you to consider the
dated 5th June 2008.

any further representation in

«Report on Stonebow Snooker Club Proposals June 20081.doc»

* * * * * * * * * * * *

Help protect the environment - please don't print this email unless you
really need to.* * * * * * * * * * * *

This communication is from City of York Council.

The information contained within, and in any attachment(s), is
confidential and legally privileged. It is for the exclusive use
intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s),
note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this
communication, or the information within, is strictly prohibited
be unlawful. Equally, you must not disclose all, or part, of its
contents to any other person.

of the
please

and may

If you have received this communication in error, please return it
immediately to the sender, then delete and destroy any copies of it.

City of York Council disclaims any liability for action taken in
reliance on the content of this communication.
This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared

by NetIQ MailMarshal and Norman AV. Although North Yorkshire Fire and
Rescue Authority have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and
attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good
communication practice the recipient should ensure that they are
actually virus free.
This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by NetIQ
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